



DISTRICT DESIGN

1766 Florida Avenue NW
T_202.518.0892
districtdesign.com
info@districtdesign.com

06.18.13

Re: 1469 Harvard Street Parking Variance - Case #18563

To Whom it May Concern:

The owner of 1469 Harvard Street, MCKSA LLC, has decided to amend their application. Currently, we are seeking a variance for 4 parking spaces. After consulting with the neighbors, we would like to reduce this to request a variance of **3 parking spaces** (and thereby reduce the total unit count from 8 units to 6 units).

Please contact me if you have any questions. The board asked that we provide notification of any revisions to the application by the 18th of June. Our hearing is on the 25th of June.

Sincerely,

Carmel Greer
AIA, LEED AP

District Design
1766 Florida Avenue NW
W_www.districtdesign.com
E_carmel@districtdesign.com

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2013 JUN 18 AM 10:50

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia

CASE NO. 18563

EXHIBIT NO. 35